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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 7:31 AM

To: Rajapakse, Champa

Subject: FW: Ross ISR Project, Outreach Letters to Tribes
Attachments: Ross ISR Project, Outreach Letters to Tribes
Champa,

Please have these letters placed into ADAMS. Paper copies and Form 665P will be placed into the Bin.
Thank you.

Alan



Hearing Ildentifier: StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public
Email Number: 252

Mail Envelope Properties (D249FEABC1231D479F098614A6642877194C1AB27D)

Subject: FW: Ross ISR Project, Outreach Letters to Tribes
Sent Date: 10/11/2011 7:31:26 AM

Received Date: 10/11/2011 7:31:00 AM

From: Bjornsen, Alan

Created By: Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Rajapakse, Champa" <Champa.Rajapakse@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 146 10/11/2011 7:31:00 AM
Ross ISR Project, Outreach Letters to Tribes 784515

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



